TABULATION SHEET

BID NO. 2009-020-4033

OPENING DATE: 20-Nov-2008

Contract for the Conversion of a 15,000 Gallon
Underground Diesel Fuel Storage Tank to an
Unleaded Gas Fuel Storage Tank System with Stage 2
Tank Ventilation

DESCRIPTION:

NCTRCA Certified Vendor (M/Wbe)
Dallas County Taxpayer?

How were you notified?

Returned Addendum

Section 1: Specify cost for the Contract for the
Conversion of a 15,000 gallon Underground Diesel
Fuel Storage Tank System to an Unleaded Gas Fuel
Storage System with Stage 2 Tank Ventilation at
Road & Bridge District #1, as per specifications,
general and technical requirements:

Equipment, Parts, Materials, and Supplies Cost
Total Labor and Re-installation Cost

All other cost associated with this project including
overhead

Total Project/Bid Cost

Specify additional charges (if any) to pump, clean, and
removal of approximately 500 gallons of residual Diesel
from storage tank and lines

Total Cost of Entire Project

Specify the Brand and Model Number of the proposed
equipment being utilized for this project:

Specify Warranty Coverage Period:
All Parts

Labor and Travel Time

VENDOR #1

Trinity Mkt & Dist. Co.
Inc.,

317 Steeplechase
Irving, Tx 75062
Curtis Graf
214.212.2211
972.650.1693 fax

No

Yes

Letter from DC

Yes

$ 4,525.00
$ 11,400.00
$ 6,192.00
$ 22,117.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 23,117.00
Husky ORVR Hanging

Hardware, OPW
Fittings/Manways/Swivel
Fill Connectors/AO Smith
Fiberglass Piping &

1 year

$75.00

VENDOR #2

Environmental Reconstruction
Services, Inc.

PO Box 9

Wylie, Tx 75098

Denisha Sauls

972.524.2946

972.429.0878 fax

Recommended for award

Yes

No

Letter from DC

Yes

$ 4,200.00
$ 10,752.00
$ 1,193.00
$ 16,145.00
$ 660.00
$ 16,805.00
EMCO Wheaton Balanced

System Hoses and Nozzles, AO
Smith fiberglass pipe

1 year

1 year
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VENDOR#3

Environmental, Engineering &
Geotechnics, Inc. (EE&G Inc.)
7616 LBJ Frwy., Ste. 550
Dallas, Texas 75251

Bruce Britten

972.383.0001

972.383.0005 fax

Yes

Yes

Dallas County Website

Yes
$ 8,688.00
$ 11,952.00
$ 3,653.00
$ 24,293.00
$ 1,250.00
$ 25,543.00

FE Petro Leak Detector,
OPW61S0010 Overfill, EMCO
nozzles and break-away

1 year

1 year

VENDOR#4
J-8 Equipment Co. of Tx Inc.

129 Oregon Ave,
Dallas, Texas 7520.
John F. Hromadka
214.948.1494
214.948.1497 fax

No
Yes
Dallas County Website
No

$ 8,186.03
$ 38,592.50
$ 1,966.67
$ 48,745.20
$ 1,000.00
$ 49,745.20

Husky - Gasboy

1 year from the date of
installation
1 year



TABULATION SHEET

BID NO. 2009-020-4033

OPENING DATE: 20-Nov-2008

Contract for the Conversion of a 15,000 Gallon
Underground Diesel Fuel Storage Tank to an
Unleaded Gas Fuel Storage Tank System with Stage 2
Tank Ventilation

Note: All bidders must included on-site warranty
coverage for a period one (1) year from date of final
acceptance by Dallas County regardless if offered by
the manufacturer or awarded Contractor. The cost
of the on-site warranty coverage (parts, labor,
material, supplies and travel expenses) must be
included in all other cost associated with this bid
including overhead cost line for each project.

Specify the name, address, and telephone numbers of the
local representative and service department who will be
perform on-site warranty service coverage under this
contract:

Specify Time of Completion (include any ordering time
for material and supplies): All work under this contract
shall

be completed within calendar days from the
date of anproved proiect schedule.

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with
your bid proposal, if applicable:

Specify Prompt Payment Discount Terms

Please answer the questions listed below:
Specify the name and telephone number of the account
representative who will be handling this account:

Does your firm/company have the require insurance
coverage stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE
REQUIREMENTS

If, No will your firm be able to obtained the required
coverage within ten (10) days upon notification of
contract award

VENDOR #1

Trinity Mkt & Dist. Co.
Inc.,

317 Steeplechase
Irving, Tx 75062
Curtis Graf
214.212.2211
972.650.1693 fax

Trinity Marketing &
Distributing Co., Inc., 317
Steeplechase, Irving, Tx
75062,214.212.2211

7 days

NA

2%-10 days

Curtis Graf 214.212.2211

VENDOR #2

Environmental Reconstruction
Services, Inc.

PO Box 9

Wylie, Tx 75098

Denisha Sauls

972.524.2946

972.429.0878 fax

Recommended for award

Enviromental Reconstruction
Services, Inc., PO Box 9, Wylie,
Tx 75098, 972.524.2946

45 days

NA

1%-15 days

Denisha Sauls 972.524.2946

Yes

Page 2 of 6

VENDOR#3

Environmental, Engineering &
Geotechnics, Inc. (EE&G Inc.)
7616 LBJ Frwy., Ste. 550
Dallas, Texas 75251

Bruce Britten

972.383.0001

972.383.0005 fax

T&P Service, Inc., PO Box 972,
Palestine, Tx 75802, 903.723.7157

60 days

EE& G will be subcontracting the
work to T&P Services Inc.
(Paletine, Tx). The UST contractor
license # for T&P is CRP 000264
with an expiration date of

0%

Kim Millette/Bruce Britten
972.383.0001

VENDOR#4
J-8 Equipment Co. of Tx Inc.

129 Oregon Ave,
Dallas, Texas 7520.
John F. Hromadka

214.948.1494
214.948.1497 fax

J-8 Equipment Co. of Texas,
Inc., 129 Oregon Ave., Dallas,
Texas 75203, 214.948.1494

90 days

No comments

Net 30 days

John F. Hromadka
214.948.494

Yes
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BID NO. 2009-020-4033

OPENING DATE: 20-Nov-2008

Contract for the Conversion of a 15,000 Gallon
Underground Diesel Fuel Storage Tank to an
Unleaded Gas Fuel Storage Tank System with Stage 2
Tank Ventilation

Information on Provision of Health Insurance
Coverage for Employees

Dallas County may consider the provision of health
insurance coverage for employees in the bid evaluation
process (see page 4, paragraph 4). Please complete the
information below to assist in this evaluation.

a) Does your company provide health insurance coverage
to its employees?

b) If your company does provide health insurance
coverage to its employees, does the company share in the
cost a minimum of 75% for employee only coverage and
50% for family coverage?

c) If your company provides health insurance coverage
to its employees, is the coverage comparable to the
services provided by Dallas County as described in the
attached summary plan description? (See Attachment B)
d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors
provide health insurance coverage to their employees that
compares to Dallas County’s health insurance coverage
and share in the cost?

VENDOR #1

Trinity Mkt & Dist. Co.
Inc.,

317 Steeplechase
Irving, Tx 75062
Curtis Graf
214.212.2211
972.650.1693 fax

VENDOR #2

Environmental Reconstruction
Services, Inc.

PO Box 9

Wylie, Tx 75098

Denisha Sauls

972.524.2946

972.429.0878 fax

Recommended for award

Yes

Yes

Yes

NA

Page 3 of 6

VENDOR#3

Environmental, Engineering &
Geotechnics, Inc. (EE&G Inc.)
7616 LBJ Frwy., Ste. 550
Dallas, Texas 75251

Bruce Britten

972.383.0001

972.383.0005 fax

VENDOR#4
J-8 Equipment Co. of Tx Inc.

129 Oregon Ave,
Dallas, Texas 7520.
John F. Hromadka

214.948.1494
214.948.1497 fax

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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